SHIV SHAKTI ENTERPRISES

REGN. NO. 997 FILE NO, 1831-DF
O 03/06/2022

Ref: SSE/D
The DLF.O

Chamba Forest Division
Chamba H.P.

D/Sir
Re:- Diversion of 0.7903 hectare of Forest land in favour of M/s Shiv Shakti

Enterprises Anurag Kutir,Lower Doharu Mohalla Ghuggar Tehsil Palampur B
Distt. Kangra,H.P. for the construction of Lower Bhagair Small Hydel Project

(1.00 MW) HEP, within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division,Distt,
Chamba,Himachal Pradesh (Online Propasal No. FP/HP/HYD/49792/2020).

This has reference to the observations raised by the Integrated Regional Office,
MoEFF & CC, Shimla vide their letter ref. File No. FC/HPB/01/77/2021 dated

01-06-2022.1n this connection we submit the pointwise comments as under:-
1. That as desired we are uploading the Layout Plan of Diversion area in the

web portal at designated location.
That due to calculation error there is a difference in the diversion (length !

2.
breadth) in the component-wise breakup document which has now been

rectified after reviewing the same.
The revised component-wise breakup is being submitted as per Table-2'

annexed herewith.

3. That through an oversight the wrong figures were picked up and were
mentioned inadvertently in the component-wise breakup document in Ji
Inspection Report. Now the correct figures matching the component-wis

breakup as per ‘Table-2’ has been incorporated. We may reiterate that

insertion of these corrected figures in the component-wise breakupint
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tinspection Report |, does not alfect the compomnent wise area 1ol
diverted in any manner and remains unehanged a4 suth

Further at S Mo 11 of Inim Irvspuee Vi Hesguaart, i ol oneat Lained b Fipsd
e

column has been wiongly stiosen as 0000048 dlue fo typagraphle al
Now the correct ligure as 0 00 80 has bean inserted. Again the total anes o

be diverted remains unallected
I‘IH (W10

That the negatiations regarding evacualion Apreemenl arn still ol
by Sonwilew Hydel

wigrrved wilth i b
fhaes PI0A

with the management of Kiune SHER (% MW} owniod

Project [P] Ltd We are sanguine that agreement shall bie
per the revised guldelines ol HIMURIA

before the signing af PPAAS
of our project We

shall be signed six months before the commissioning
Assure you, Sir, that copy of agrecment shall be provided as & when 1he
same is reached upon.

That the shortcomings pointed out in the dignized map are being attended
to as under:-

That the
a. Legends have been marked on the map.

b. The boundaries of PAs and their E52s are marked an the digitized
map on the basis of the digitized map of the haundaries of Tundah

WS and ESZ of Kugti issued by DFO wWildlite Division,Chamba,

That the map s being uploaded in the weh portal,
That the rest of the desired information such as distances al HEPs

from ESZ of Kugti and Tundah WLS elc. are being shown in the chart

being annexed herewith.

| hope this makes our position vividly clear.

Thanking You.

With Regards

Yours Falthfrﬁllv’\.
N Y
A R Sharma i\ iy
.-‘ L.’_____- -
Partner & Authorized Signatory
Shiv Shakti Enterpnses

Anurag Kutr, Lower Donr, Ghupgar
FO. & Teh Palampur (H.P)-17C001
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